
St George's University Hospitals 
NHS Foundation Trust 

Queen Mary's Hospital 
Roehampton Lane 

London 
SW1S 5PN 

Mr D Harrell Telephone: 020 8487 6000 
Fax: 020 8487 6304 

GRO-C 

03.12.2015 

Dear Mr Harrell 

I am writing to inform you that despite extensive searches we have been unable 

to trace your medical records relating to your stay here in 1981. 

I do apologise that we are unable to assist you any further with this request. 

The only thing I can suggest is that you contact your GP who might have 

correspondence from us relating to your stay. 

Yours sincerely, 

GRO-C 

Maggie Brennan 
Access Administrator 

Queen Mary's Hospital 
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